

Consolidated Minerals Development Corp.

TELEPHONE WORTH 4-5781
4-5782
4-5783

CALLY & CALLY

ATTORNEYS AND COUNSELLORS AT LAW

JAMES J. CALLY
FRANK R. CALLY
GEORGE R. CALLY

ARTHUR RUSSELL TEASDALE

150 Broadway

Suite 1002-03

New York 38, N. Y.

ILLEGIBLE

March 16, 1960

Will file

New Mexico Oil Conservation Commission
P.O. Box 871
Santa Fe, New Mexico

Att: Mr. R. L. Stamets

Re: Sarah "S" Well #1, Unit J, Sec. 26,
Twn 31 N, R 23E, Colfax County, N.M.

Dear Mr. Stamets:

The surety under the bond is calling to our attention that it is your intention to force plug the above captioned well. Our progress with your office has been slow, but under the circumstances we cannot give you any information which we ourselves do not possess with respect to the information you seek on the drilling. To our knowledge we have never received any log from the driller, H. D. Folger of P.O. Box 393, Fowler, Colorado. We had a man take care of the property, a certain Fred A. Wynne whom we lost complete contact with.

Now I'm sure that there have been other wells drilled in the vicinity by Conoco within a mile or so which should in all probability show the same structure to the depth of 700'ft, and I am reasonably sure that from those logs on file you can work out an acceptable plugging program for this matter so that we may comply with your regulations to the best of our ability.

Please be good enough to consider our problems and try to work out a solution.

T.D. 708' li

Very truly yours,

FRC:rk

CALLY & CALLY

By:

Frank R. Cally

American Surety Co GNY

Res. Agent Roy H. Harrison Box 430, Raton N.M.